

**MEETING OF THE SUPERVISORS
WHITE TOWNSHIP
June 5, 2019**

On Wednesday, June 5, 2019 in the Meeting Room of the Township Building, located at 2511 13th Ave. in White Township, PA 15010, the Regular Monthly Meeting was called to order at approximately 7:00PM by Supervisor DeMeio and began with a moment of silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

This Meeting was advertised in the *Beaver County Times* on January 2, 2019 in accordance with the Sunshine Law, Section 709.

Roll Call:

Susan DeMeio, Supervisor Chairperson – *Present*

Ray Evans Jr., Supervisor – *Present*

Keith Beatty Sr., Supervisor - *Present*

Diana Lois, Secretary-Treasurer – *Present*

Nancy Munroe, Tax Collector – *Absent*

Nathan Bible, Esq., LL.M, Solicitor - *Present*

Supervisor DeMeio made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 1, 2019 Regular Meeting. Supervisor Beatty seconded. Supervisor DeMeio – YES. Supervisor Evans – YES. Supervisor Beatty – YES. Motion carried.

Reports:

Earned Income Tax: Supervisor DeMeio read that \$17,977.82 was collected in May.

Real Estate Tax & Fire Protection Fee: R.E. \$42,980.77 / F.P.F. \$3,418.00 was collected in May.

Accounts Payable & Payroll Summary: A.P. = \$10,218.76; P.R. = \$7,984.36

Police: Officer Bathgate read that there were 42 calls in May, resulting in 1 arrest (dog law violation).

Code Enforcement: 2 letters have been sent by the Twp. office in May (grass & garbage).

Fire Department: Supervisor Evans read that there were 4 calls for service in May. 5/6: Traffic Control @ multiple locations (6 Fire Fighters for 24 hrs.); 5/9: Fire Alarm on Steffin Hill (2 Fire Fighters for 0 hrs.) 5/12: MVA on Clayton Rd. @ 22nd Ave. (6 Fire Fighters for 15 hrs.) 5/30: Fire Alarm on 26th St. (2 Fire Fighters for 0 hrs.).

Road Crew: Tom Orłowski said there's a sewer line issue on 11th Ave. & they're in the process of getting a few quotes of what the fix will cost to submit to the BOS. BFMA has been on site to check for a water line break, which they did not find. He's going to contact Jim Marshall's office regarding the poor job PENNDOT is doing in maintaining Clayton Rd. & Steffin Hill. He & Dan have been patching potholes, working on alley & berm maintenance, and cleaning out the storm lines & drains daily because of all the rain we've been having.

Supervisor Beatty made a motion to remove the backstop at the playground. Supervisor DeMeio seconded. Supervisor DeMeio – YES. Supervisor Evans – YES. Supervisor Beatty – YES. Motion carried.

Supervisor DeMeio made a motion to accept the reports as read. Supervisor Beatty seconded. Supervisor DeMeio – YES. Supervisor Evans – YES. Supervisor Beatty – YES. Motion carried.

Correspondence:

1. An additional \$1,690.70 was collected in Earned Income Tax in April. Notice of the 4/30 direct deposit was received on 5/2.

2. Letter received 5/8 from Solicitor Loll's office, saying Nate Bible is leaving the firm and opening his own office independently. The Twp. has the choice to stay with Loll's firm or remain with Nate.

Supervisor Beatty made a motion to remain with Nate. Supervisor DeMeio seconded. Supervisor DeMeio – YES. Supervisor Evans – NO. Supervisor Beatty – YES. Motion carried.

3. The 1st QTR 19 Animal Report from BCHS was received on 5/24: 4hrs. (1 owner warned/educated; 1 animal pick up order; 1 welfare check) & 2 cats received at the shelter. A print out is available for public inspection.

Unfinished Business:

1. *LSSEngineering* submitted the 12th Ave. bridge grant application on, 6/5. The submission deadline is 7/31/19.
2. The Twp. audit of the 2018 books was completed on 5/16 & dropped off 5/22. There were no findings. This is available for public inspection during office hours. This was advertised in the *BCT* on 5/31/19.

New Business:

1. Colonial Oaks attorney, Richard Ernsberger, requested that the potholes at Colonial Oaks be patched. Solicitor Bible advised that this be discussed during an Executive Session immediately following this meeting.

Good & Welfare of the Township:

1. Brady's Run Recycling will accept all colors of glass bottles & jars (& eye glasses) every Wednesday from 8-11am starting today, 6/5.
2. The next Twp. Meeting will be here on 7/3 @ 7:00PM.

Public Forum:

1. Juanita Crawford of 13th Ave. would like 12th Ave. to be paved as well as the grass cut. Tom Orłowski said they'll take care of what they can do.

Supervisor DeMeio made a motion to move into an Executive Session at 7:17PM. Supervisor Beatty seconded. Supervisor DeMeio – YES. Supervisor Evans – YES. Supervisor Beatty – YES. Motion carried.

Supervisor DeMeio made a motion to close the Executive Session at approximately 7:55PM. Supervisor Beatty seconded. Supervisor DeMeio – YES. Supervisor Evans – YES. Supervisor Beatty – YES. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.

Supervisor DeMeio made a motion to close the June 2019 Regular Meeting at approximately 7:55PM. Supervisor Beatty seconded. Supervisor DeMeio – YES. Supervisor Evans – YES. Supervisor Beatty – YES. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.